Gove rnment of Alberta 4 Environmental Management, Northern Region

111 Twin Atria Building
4999 - 98 Avenue

Environment Edmonton, Alberta T6B 2X3

Canada

Telephone: 780-427-5828
Fax: 780-427-9102
www.environment.alberta.ca

November 9, 2010

Les LaFleur, P.Eng.

Senior Manager, Technical Services
Mountain Operations

Coal Valley Resources Inc.

Coal Valley Mine

Bag Service 5000

Edson, Alberta T7E 1W1

Dear Mr. LaFleur:

Further to your letter of November 8, 2010, | wish to advise you that the proposed Robb Trend
is @ mandatory activity pursuant to Schedule 1(g) of the Environmental Assessment (Mandatory
and Exempted Activities) Regulation. Coal Valley Resources Inc. is required, pursuant to
Section 44(1)(a) of the Environmental Protection and Enhancement Act (EPEA), to prepare and
submit an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) report for this project. The EIA report is to
be prepared in accordance with the provisions of Division 1 of Part 2 of EPEA.

If you have any questions or require further direction about the Environmental Assessment
process please contact Corinne Kristensen at (780) 427-9116.

At this time | would recommend you contact Margaret Fairbairn (780-495-2236) with the
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency to identify any potential federal triggers (including
those under the Fisheries Act and Navigable Waters Protection Act) and thus any federal
environmental assessment requirements under the Canadian Environmental Assessment Act.

Sincerely,

Pl

Dallas Johnson

Environmental Assessment Team Leader
Northern Region

(Designated Director under the Act)

cc: Andrea Larson, Fares Haddad (ERCB)
David Helmer, Ryan Puhiman, Donna Hovsepian (AENV)
Margaret Fairbairn, Sean Carriere (CEAA)



